

**PROPOSED AGENDA**  
**Groundfish Advisory Subpanel**

Pacific Fishery Management Council  
DoubleTree by Hilton Spokane City Center  
Suite A  
322 North Spokane Falls Court  
Spokane, WA 99201  
Telephone 509-455-9600

June 8-12, 2017

Groundfish Advisory Subpanel (GAP) meetings are open to the public, and public comments will be taken at the discretion of the GAP Chair. Dates and times on this agenda are subject to change once the meeting begins.

THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017 – 8 AM

***GAP Administrative Matters***

1. Roll Call, Introductions, Announcements, etc. John Holloway, Chair
2. Opening Remarks and Agenda Overview Brett Wiedoff
3. Approve Agenda

***F. Groundfish Management***

3. Scoping of Trawl Catch Shares Discard Survival Credits for Sablefish and Lingcod  
(8:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Saturday, June 10) Brett Wiedoff
4. Final Stock Assessments Updates and Catch Reports Gerry Richter, John DeVore  
(9:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Saturday, June 10)
7. Specifications and Management Measures Process for 2019-2020 Fisheries  
(11 a.m.; Report to the Council Sunday, June 11) Kelly Ames, John DeVore

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

4. Draft and Review Statements

***F. Groundfish Management***

2. Trawl Catch Shares Review Draft Report and Intersector Allocation Report  
Jim Seger, John DeVore, Lisa Pfeiffer, Abigail Harley and Analysts  
(3 p.m.; Report to the Council Monday, June 12)

FRIDAY, JUNE 9, 2017 – 8 AM

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

5. Draft and Review Statements

***I. Enforcement***

1. NMFS Office of Law Enforcement (OLE) Strategic Review  
(8:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday, June 14, 2017) Michael Killary

***F. Groundfish Management (continued)***

8. Coastwide Non-whiting Midwater and Gear Modification Exempted  
Fishing Permit Progress Reports Jim Seger, EFP Applicants  
(9:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Sunday, June 11)

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

6. Draft and Review Statements  
(11 a.m.)

***G. Pacific Halibut Management***

1. Scoping of Catch Sharing Plan Changes and International Pacific Halibut Commission  
(IPHC) Data Request Report Jaime Goen/Stephen Keith/Ray Webster  
(1:30 p.m.; Report to the Council Monday, June 12)

***F. Groundfish Management (continued)***

5. Scoping of Multi-year Average Catch Policy John DeVore  
(3 p.m.; Report to the Council on Saturday, June 10)
6. Electronic Ticket Reporting Timeline Requirements Jim Seger  
(4 p.m.; Joint meeting with EC, Report to the Council on Sunday, June 11)

SATURDAY, JUNE 10, 2017 – 8 AM

***GAP Administrative Matters (continued)***

7. Draft and Review Statements

**C. Administrative Matters**

- 6. NMFS White Paper on Best Scientific Information Available Patrick Lynch  
(8:30 a.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday, June 14)
- 5. Stock Assessment Improvement Plan Comments Patrick Lynch  
(9:30 a.m.; Report to the Council Friday, June 14)

**F. Groundfish Management (continued)**

- 7. Specifications and Management Measures Process for 2019-2020 Fisheries (Continued)  
(10:30 a.m.; Report to the Council Sunday, June 11) Kelly Ames, John DeVore
- 9. Final Action on Updated Coordinates for the 125 Fathom Rockfish Conservation  
Area Line in California Andre Klein, Melissa Mandrup  
(1 p.m.; Report to the Council Tuesday, June 13)

**C. Administrative Matters (continued)**

- 8. Future Council Meeting Agenda and Workload Planning  
(3 p.m.; Report to the Council on Wednesday, June 14)

SUNDAY, JUNE 11, 2017 – 8 AM

**GAP Administrative Matters (continued)**

- 8. Draft and Review Statements

**F. Groundfish Management (continued)**

- 10. Final Action on Inseason Adjustments Jessi Doerpinghaus  
(9 a.m.; Joint Session with the GAP in Suite A)

MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2017 – 8 AM

**GAP Administrative Matters**

- 9. Draft and Review Statements

ADJOURN

PFMC  
05/11/17